Shalan Krishenduth

o UpL 97¢230

" From:

Sent:

To:

Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Day

Upliftments

Wednesday, 12 February 2025 13:40

Sholan Krishenduth

Pranesh Gayanchand; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald

RE: [REPFORCE] Task Created - LIQUOR CITY BALITO (Ref: LIQBAL)
Task_15ba98291fc64361903a63a265b5e73¢_20250212090530.pdf

@Sholan will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

Stock Upliftment Request

REF# 9763370

Created for: KWV

Location: LIQUOR CITY BALITO
Address: RENALDO DRIVE, BALITO
Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 10 Feb 2025, 15:25

Task Due Date:

Customer Code: LIQBAL

Task Summary Detail:

Upliftment request !

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

700 25073 ]

KWY Classic Merlot 6x750ml(750 mi) Case (6 Units})
SKU Code ' 900134

Bar code 6002323300595
UoOM BOX

Quantity required? Quantity: 2
Reason

incorrect stock ordered
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LIQUOR RUNNERS

Durban

GOODS RECEIPT / ISSUE Ne 54139

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME ﬂuﬂm

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (If delivered by Hire Vehicle)

LOAD SHEET No: E—;&é VEHICLE REG No: @‘/ bz cﬁs

CUSTOMER DATE RECEIVED 28__02_ w
- UPLIFTNOTE
Cases Units
DESCRIPTION RECEIVED Received | Received REMARKS

Cases Units | Damoged | Dumuged | INV. NO.
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TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED

CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY: __@ DRIVER: %ﬂfa}fﬁlﬁﬂ 1
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